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OLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: M-1987-159 Guenzi S&G Pit Inspection Report

1 message

Jeff Reeves <ReevesJ@logancountyco.gov> Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 7:35 AM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Nikie,

Logan County would like to request an extension for the Right of Access for Lindstrom gravel pit. The owner has recently
passed and the county is in the process of contacting the current owner or person of authority. The county also intends to
complete grading , sloping and topsoil on the site in 2024.

Logan County would also like to request an extension on the reclamation completion on the Guenzi gravel pit. The county
plans to begin Grading, Sloping, and topsoil this fall and reseeding in the Spring of 2024 weather permitting. If not in
Spring it would be early Fall 2024.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank You

Jeff

Jeff Reeves

Manager

Logan County Road & Bridge
12603 CR 33 Sterling, CO 80751
Office 970-522-3426

Cell 970-520-6317

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Jeff Reeves <ReevesJ@logancountyco.gov>
Subject: M-1987-159 Guenzi S&G Pit Inspection Report

Hi Jeff.
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Attached is the inspection report for the Guenzi S&G Pit, Permit No. M1987-159. It appears reclamation has stalled at
this site and you are approaching the five year reclamation deadline in the spring of 2024. | didn't cite a problem yet, but
the Division would like you to submit a schedule indicating when the remaining reclamation tasks will be completed over
the next year. Specifically, topsoiling and seeding the site to prevent further erosion.

I'll give you a call next week to discuss these sites. The issues at the Lindstrom Pit are the most urgent, but we can talk
about Guenzi and the Schumacher release application.

Let me know if there is a good day/time for me to call.

Nikie

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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